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BILL LOCKYER, Attorney General 
of the State of California 

SUSAN MELTON WILSON, State Bar No. 106092 
Deputy Attonley General 

Califonlia Departlnent of Justice 
300 So. Spring Street, Suite 1702 
Los Angeles, CA 90013 
Telephone: (213) 897-4942 
Facsimile: (213) 897-2804 

Atto111eys for Conlplainant 

ORlGlNAt 

BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 

DEPART ME NT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

MOVSES-HRAIR L. KARAMANOUKIAN 
19138 Stare Street 
NOlihridge, Califonlia 91324 

Pharmacist License No. RPH 44368, 

Respondent. 

Case No. 2613 

STIPULATION TO SURRENDER OF 
LICENSE, DECISION AND ORDER 

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the parties to the 

above-entitled proce.edings that the following is tnle: 

1. COlnplainant Patricia F. Hanis brings this action solely in her official 

capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Departnlent of ConSUlner Affairs, 

State of California (hereinafter "Board"). 

2. On or about August 6,1991, the Board ofPhannacy issued Pharnlacist 

Nunlber RPH 44368 to Movses-Hrair Karamanoukian ("Respondent"). The Phannacist license 

held by Respondent, which was in full force and effect at all tinles relevant to the charges 

brought in the Accusation, is cunently under sunlmary suspension due to a felony conviction in 

Septenlber 2001, and has an expiration date of March 31, 2005. 

3. Respondent is advised and represented by Law Offices of Fisher & 

Krekorian, by Attonley Paul M. Krekorian. Complainant is represented by Deputy Attonley 

General Susan Melton Wilson. 
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4. Respondent has received and read the Accusation which is presently on file 

and pending in Accusation Case No. 2613 before the Board. The Accusation, together with all 

other statutorily required docun1ents, was duly served on Respondent and Respondent filed his 

timely Notice of Defense (contesting the Accusation). A copy of the Accusation No. 2613 is 

attached hereto as Exhibit"A" and incorporated by reference as if fully set forth. 

5. Respondent is fully aware of his rights in this Inatter, including the right to 

a hearing on the charges and allegations of the Accusation, the right to confront and cross

exmnine witnesses who would testify against Respondent, the right to testify and present evidence 

on Respondent's own behalf, as well as to the issuance of subpoenas to cOlnpel the attendance of 

witnesses and the production of doculnents, the right to contest the charges and allegations, and 

other rights which are accorded Respondent pursuant to the California Adn1inistrative Procedure 

Act (Gov. Code, § 11500 et seq.) and other applicable laws, including the right to seek 

reconsideration, review by the superior couli, and appellate review. 

6. Respondent freely and voluntarily waives each and every one of these lights 

set forth above and does not contest the allegations of Accusation No. 2613. Respondent adn1its 

and stipulates that cause for revocation of his license exists under Business and Professions Code 

sections 490, 4300, 4301(1) and 4301(f), due to his conviction on Septelnber 28, 2001 in United 

States District Couli, Easte111 District of a crilne involving dishonesty, which is substantially 

related to the qualifications, functions, and duties of the profession, and, as a consequence, he 

hereby surrenders his Phal1nacist License No. RPH 44368. 

7. Respondent understands that by signing this stipulation he is enabling the 

Board to issue its order accepting the surrender of Pha1111acist License No. RPH 44368 without 

further process. In the event this stipulation is rej ected for any reason by the Board, it will be of 

no force or effect for either party. The Board will not be disqualified from further action in this 

n1atter by viliue of its consideration of this stipulation. 

8. Upon acceptance of the stipulation by the Board, Respondent understands 

that he will no longer be pel1nitted to practice as a licensed phal1nacist in Califo111ia. 

9. Respondent surrenders license nun1ber RPH 44368 as of the effective date 
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of this decision. Respondent shall relinquish his wall license and pocket renewal license to the 

Board within ten (10) days of the effective date of the Board's decision. Respondent Inay not 

reapply for any license, penllit, or registration fronl the Board for three (3) years fronl the 

effective date of this decision. Respondent stipulates that should he apply for any license froln the 

Board on or after the effective date of this decision, all allegations set fOlih in the Accusation shall 

be deelned to be true. Respondent shall satisfy all requirements applicable to that license as of the 

date the application is sublnitted to the Board, including, but not lilnited to taking and passing the 

California Pharmacist Licensure Exanlination prior to the issuance of a new license. Respondent 

is obligated to repoli this sunender as disciplinary action. 

10. In the event Respondent is unable to relinquish his wall license within ten 

(10) days of the effective date of the Board's decision, he is pennitted to substitute his declaration 

under penalty of perjury to the effect that, after diligent search, he has been tillable to locate it; 

and further stating that, should he later discover his wall license, he shall relinquish it to the Board 

within seventy-two (72) hours of said discovery. 

11. Respondent stipulates that should he apply for any license from the Board 

on or after the effective date of this decision, the investigation and prosecution costs in Accusation 

case no. 2613 in the atnount of$4,050.00 (Four-Thousand and Fifty-Dollars) shall be paid to the 

Board prior to issuance of any new license. 

12. All adnlissions and recitals contained in this stipulation are Inade solely for 

the purpose of settlelnent in this proceeding and for any other proceedings in which the Board or 

other professional licensing agency is involved, and shall not be adnlissible in any other crinlinal 

or civil proceeding. 

13. A facsinlile signature on this docunlent shall be binding as an original 

signature. Respondent expressly authorizes use of facsilnile signatures in lieu of original 

signatures for all purposes relevant to the disposition of this nlatter and enforcement of the 

stipUlation. 
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14. The pmiies acknowledge that based on the foregoing recitals, IT IS 

HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED that the Board of Phannacy Inay issue the following 

ORDER: 

The sunender ofPhannacist License No. RPH 44368 is hereby accepted. 

Respondent shall relinquish his wall license and pocket renewal license to 

the Board no later than ten (l0) days after the effective date of this decision. Respondent Inay not 

reapply for any license, pennit, or registration from the Board for three (3) years froln the 

effective date of this decision. Respondent stipulates that should he apply for any license froln the 

Board on or after the effective date of this decision, all allegations set forth in the Accusation shall 

be deemed to be true. Respondent shall satisfy all requiren1ents applicable to that license as of the 

date the application is subInitted to the Board, including, but not lin1ited to taking and passing the 

Califon1ia Phannacist Licensure Exmnination prior to the issuance of a new license. Respondent 

is obligated to report this surrender as disciplinary action. 

Should he apply for any license froln the Board on or after the effective 

date of this decision, Respondent shall pay the investigation and prosecution costs in Accusation 

case no. 2613 in the aInount of $4,050.00, prior to issuance of any new license. 
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60004822 


ACCEPTANCE 

I, MOVSES-HRAIR L. KARAMANOUKIAN, have carefully read the above 


Stipulation and enter into this agreement freely and voluntarily. I have surrendered License No. 


Phannacist License No. RPH 44368 to the Board for its fonnal acceptance. By signing tIus 


Stipulation to surrender my license, I recognize that upon its formal acceptance by the Board, I 


will lose all rights and privileges to practice as a licensed phannacist in the State of Califonlia and 


I will also cause to be delivered to the Board both Iny license and wallet certificate before the 


effective date of the decision. 


I' 

I concur in the Stipulation to Surrender of License, Decision and Order. 

DATED: .76//03 

,p~ ?fl. ;;) 
Law Offices ofFisher & Krekorian 
By: PAUL M. KREKORIAN 

Attonley for Respondent 

ENDORSEMENT 

The foregoing Stipulation for Surrender of License is hereby respectfully submitted 

for consideration by the Board ofPhannacy of the Departinent of Consulner Affairs, State of 

California. 

DATED: 1-7- C'3 

BILL LOCKYER, Attonley General 
of the State of Califonlia 

5 




BEFORE THE 
Board of Pharmacy 


DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

MOVSES-HRAIR L. KARAMANOmGAN 
19138 Stare Street 
Northridge, Califol1ua 91324 

Phal1nacist License No. RPH 44368, 

Respondent. 

Case No. '2to\? 

DECISION AND ORDER 

The foregoing Stipulation to Sun-ender of License, in Case No. 2613 is hereby 

adopted as the Order of the Board ofPha1111acy for the State of California on tlus 25th day of 

September ,2003. This Decision and Order shall beCOlne effective on the 25:thday.jof ___ 

Octobe:r:.,2003. 

BOARD OF PHARMACY 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

By 
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BILL LOCK.YER, Attonley General 
of the State of Califonlia 

SUSAN MELTON WILSON, State Bar No. 106092 
Deputy Attorney Geileral 

Califonlia DepartInent of Justice 
300 South Spring Street, Suite 1702 
Los Angeles, CA 90013 
Telephone: (213) 897-4942 
Facsinlile: (213) 897-2804 

Attonleys for Conlplainant 

BEFORE THE 
BOARD OF PHARMACY 


DEP ARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 


In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 

MOVSES-HRAIR L. KARAMANOUKIAN 
19138 Stare Street 
NOlihridge, California 91324 

Phannacist No. RPH 44368 

Respondent. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

Case No. 2613 

ACCUSATION 

Conlplainant alleges: 


PARTIES 


1. Patricia F. Harris ("Colnplainant") brings this Accusation solely in her 

official capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Phannacy, DepartInent of Consunler 

Affairs. 

2. On or about August 6, 1991, the Board ofPhannacy issued Phannacist 

Nlunber RPH 44368 to Movses-Hrair Karalllanoukian ("Respondent"). The Phannacist license 

held by Respondent, which was in full force and effect at all tilnes relevant to the charges 

brought herein, is cunentIy under sunl1nary suspension due to a felony conviction in Septenlber 

2001, and has an expiration date of March 31, 2005. 
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3. On or about August 29, 1991, the Board of Phannacy issued pharmacy 

" penni,t number PHY 37386 to Respondent as an individual and sole owner d.b.a. Edgelnont 

Phanllacy, located at 4832 Hollywood Boulevard, Hollywood, California 90027. At all tilnes 

relevant herein, Movses-Hrair L. Karamanoukian was the phannacist-in-charge of Edgenl0nt 

Phannacy. 

JURISDICTION 

4. This Accusation is brought before the Board of Phannacy ("Board"), 


under the authority of the following sections of the Business and Professions Code ("Code"). 


5. Section 4300 pennits the Board to take disciplinary action to suspend or 

revoke a license or pennit. 

6. Section 118(b) provides that the suspension, expiration, or forfeiture by 

operation of law of a license issued by a Board in the depmilnent, or its suspension, forfeiture, or 

cancellation by order of the Board or by order of a court of law, or its sunender without the 

written consent of the Board, shall not, during any period in which it nlay be renewed, restored, 

reissued, or reinstated, deprive the Board of its authority to discipline said license. 

7. Section 4301 provides that the Board shall take action against any holder 

of a license who is guilty of unprofessional conduct or whose license has been procured by fl.-aud 

or nlisrepresentation or issued by nlistake. 

The tenll "unprofessional conduct" is expressly defined at sub-section "f' 

to include the COlllillission of any act involving nl0ral turpitude, dishonesty, fl.-aud, deceit, or 

con'Uption, whether the act is cOlnlnitted in the course of relations as a licensee or otherwise, and 

whether the act is a felony or Inisdenleanor or not. 

The tenn "unprofessional conduct" is ftniher expressly defined at sub

section "1" to include the conviction of a crilne substantially related to the qualifications, 


functions, and duties of a license. 


7. Section 490 provides that the Board Inay suspend or revoke a license when 

it finds that the licensee has been convicted of a crime, if the crilne is substantially related to the 

qualifications, functions, or duties of that license. 
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8. Title 18, United States Code section 1347 (2) provides in pertinent part 

that ·whoever knowingly and willfully executes, or attel11pts to execute, a schel11e or aliifice 

to obtain, by l11eans of false or fraudulent pretenses, representations, or pronlises, any of t~le 

nl0ney or propmiy owned by, or under the custody or control of, any health care benefit progra111, 

in cOlUlection with the delivery of or paytllent for health care benefits, itel11s, or services, shall be 

fined under this title or imprisoned not l110re than ten years, or both. If the violation results in 

serious bodily injury (as defined in section 1365 of Title 18 ), such person shall be fined or 

imprisoned not l110re than twenty years, or both; and if the violation results in death, such person 

shall be fined under this title, or inlprisoned for any ten11 of years or for life, or both. 

9. Title 16, California Code ofRegulations section 1770 provides that for 

purpose of denial, suspension, or revocation of a license, a cril11e or act shall be considered 

substantially related to the qualifications, functions or duties of a licensee if to a substantial 

degree it evidences present or potential unfitness of a licensee to perfon11 the functions 

authorized by his license in a l11a1Uler consistent with public health, safety, or welfare. 

10. Section 125.3 provides, in peliinent part, that the Board nlay request the 

adl11inistrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have conll11itted a violation or violations 

of the licensing act to pay a sunlnot to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and 

enforcel11ent of the case. 

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Conviction) 

11. ,Respondent has subj ected his license to discipline pursuant to section 490 

in conjunction with Title 16, California Code of Regulations section 1770 by reason of his 

conviction of a cril11e which is substantially related to the qualifications, functions, and duties of 

the profession for which the license was issued, as follows: 

a. On September 28,2001, Respondent was convicted on his plea of 

guilty, of felony Health Care Fraud, Aiding and Abetting, a violation of 18 USC sections 1347 

and 1347.2, in United States District Couli, Eastenl District. 
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b. The circulnstances of the crilne are that between approximately 

' 	June 1996, and February 1998, Respondent defrauded the Medi-Cal Health Care Benefit Progratl1 

by knowingly using fictitious invoices to substantiate false billings for the disbursement of 

phannaceuticals and services that were not rendered to Medi-Cal patients. By use of this 

fraudulent scheme, Respondent illegally obtained $175,614.00 froln the State of Califon1.ia. 

SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unprofessional Conduct - Conviction) 

12. Respondent has subjected his license to discipline pursuant to section 4300 

for unprofessional conduct as defined in section 4301 (1), by reason of his conviction, as 

described in paragraph 11 above, of a crilne which is substantially related to the qualifications, 

functions, and duties of a phannacist licensee. 

THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE 

(Unprofessional Conduct - Moral Turpitude, Dishonesty, Corruption) 

13. Respondent has subj ected his license to discipline for unpro fessional 

conduct pursuant to section 4300 as defined in section 4301(f) by reason of his act(s) involving 

nl0ral turpitude, dishonesty and corruption as described in paragraph 11, above. 

PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, COInplainant requests that a hearing be held on the nlatters herein 

alleged, and that following the hearing, the Board of Phannacy issue a decision: , 

1. Revoking or suspending Phannacist Number RPH 44368, issued to 


Movses-Hrair L. Karatllanoukian; 
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2. Ordering Movses-Hrair L. Karatnanoukian to pay the Board ofPhannacy 

.. 	 the re,asonable costs of the investigation at1d enforcelnent of this case, pursuant to Business and 

Professions Code section 125.3; 

3. Taking such other and ulliher action as deemed necessary at1d proper. 

DATED: 5 j{).tJ03
I I 

PATRlCIAF. HARRIS 
Executive Officer 
Board ofPhannacy 
Departlnent of Consun1er Affairs 
State of Califon1ia 

COlnp1ainant 

SMW:jab 
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